Miley, John

From: [
Sent: 16 September 2020 16:54

To: I

Subject: Application for a Premise Licence - Jeffries Newsagents

Good Afternoon,

Nottinghamshire Police has received your application for a premise licence to be granted at
Jeffries Newsagents, 21 Horsendale Avenue, Nuthall, NG16 1AQ. | have read through the
application and in particular the operating schedule (section 18 of the form), and as a result |
would like to propose the following conditions which would be added to the licence upon its grant:

1. A CCTV system with recording equipment shall be installed and recorded on the plan
appended to the licence. The system shall be installed prior to the premises carrying out
licensable activities and maintained in accordance with the system.
All recordings used in conjunction with CCTV shall:
be of evidential quality
Cover the point of sale, and entrance and exit
indicate the time and date
be retained for a period of 31 days
Sufficient staff will be trained to use the system
« The original images will be made available for inspection immediately upon the request of
Police officers, or other authorised officers.
» Copies of recordings shall be provided in a format which can be viewed on readily
available equipment without the need for specialist software.

2. A Challenge 25 scheme shall operate at the premises. Any person who appears to be
under 25 years of age shall not be allowed to purchase alcohol unless they produce an
acceptable form of photo identification. (e.g. passport, driving licence, Military ID or PASS
accredited card). Challenge 25 notices shall be displayed in prominent positions throughout
the premises

If you agree to these conditions, please can you reply to this email stating your agreement. | will
then notify the Licensing Officer at Broxtowe Borough Council to inform them of our agreement
and that Nottinghamshire Police will not be objecting to your application.

If you wish to speak to me further please do not hesitate to contact me,

Kind regards

Senior Licensing Officer
County Licensing

Local Policing Unit (Licensing)
Nottinghamshire Police
Mansfield Police Station
Great Central Road

Mansfield

Nottinghamshire NG18 2HQ
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